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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com} RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Monday, October 26. 2009 8:06:12 AM B1,B5,1.4(D),B6
To: *humamabedin|
Subject: Fw: Honduras

B6

—--- Original Message —--
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Oct 26 07:27:12 2009
Subject: Fw: Honduras

All of this did not print last night. It stopped after Fourth! Classifiéd by Director A/GlS”PS_, Acting, DoS on 06/30/2015
Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D), B1 ~ Declassify

—--- Original Message —--- on: 10/25/2019

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Sun Oct 25 23:49:45 2009

Subject: Re: Honduras

Sounds-good.

There will be those who take a hard line on the elections, but perhaps some fence-sitting countries could be persuaded on
conditional recognition. I'll flag it for Tom and Craig.

—--- Original Message ——
From; H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Sullivan, Jacob J ,
Sent; Sun Oct 25 23:18:40 2009

" Subject: Re: Honduras

Let's discuss tomorrow w Tom and Craia.|

—--- Original Message —-

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>
To: H .

Sent: Sun Oct 25 11:13:17 2009

Subject: RE: Honduras.

First, Tom's travel date hasn't been set — will be Tuesday or Wednesday we think. He is coordinating with Dan Restrepo
to see if they can go together.

' : HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05974039 Date: 10/24/2016
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So that's where we are. We'll have more to report tomorrow.

—---Original Message——-

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Saturday, October 24, 2009 2:23 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Honduras

What's the latest?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05974039 D

HA 09/01/2015
ate: 10/24/2016





